
Re: Completed requirements

Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com>
Fri 8/16/2019 12:43 PM
To:  Coaching <coaching@amihungry.com>

Great! Thanks much Sara.

In peace and gratitude,

Stephanie

LiveWellFlow|Founder
Health & Wellness Coaching |Meditation Guide

slewis@livewellflow.com| https://livewellflow.com

LinkedIn |Facebook | Pinterest | Meetup Group 


From: Coaching <coaching@amihungry.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com>

Subject: RE: Completed requirements
 
Hi Stephanie,
 
I processed the paperwork over a week ago.  Let me check to see when they may have mailed it.  You
can definitely start your marketing, you do not need to wait for the certificates to arrive to start.
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Eat Mindfully, Live Vibrantly!


Sara Sun

Project Manager

Am I Hungry? PLLC


Eat What You Love, Love What You Eat: How to Break Your Eat-Repent-Repeat Cycle

Watch a 1-minute book trailer: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pI37UlVhAAg
Phone: 480-704-7811 x 301 

Fax: 480-436-6633


 
 
From: Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 6:41 AM

To: Coaching <coaching@amihungry.com>

Subject: Re: Completed requirements
 
Hi Sara.  I'm checking in on the coaching certificate.  I'm creating some products/services and I'd like to
be able to say I'm a licensed Am I Hungry Coach.  I know it's vacation time so checking to see if I will

https://livewellflow.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/livewellflow/
https://www.facebook.com/livewellflowcoaching/
https://www.pinterest.com/livewellflow/
https://www.meetup.com/LiveWellFlow-Meetup-Group/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pI37UlVhAAg
tel:480%20704-7811


need to hold off on that. Thanks.
 
In peace and gratitude,

Stephanie
 
LiveWellFlow|Founder
Health & Wellness Coaching |Meditation Guide
 
slewis@livewellflow.com| https://livewellflow.com
 
 
LinkedIn |Facebook | Pinterest | Meetup Group

From: Stephanie Lewis

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 8:16 PM

To: Coaching <coaching@amihungry.com>

Subject: Re: Completed requirements
 
Ok. Great. Thanks Sara.

Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Coaching <coaching@amihungry.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 8:14:20 PM

To: Stephanie Lewis <slewis@livewellflow.com>

Subject: RE: Completed requirements
 
Hi Stephanie,
 
You will need to take the post training test and complete the post training evaluation as well.  It will
notify us when you complete each one and we can then process your certificates.
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Coaching <coaching@amihungry.com>

Subject: Completed requirements
 
Hi Sara!  I've completed the 3 coaching sessions with Cheryl. I think I've now met all the requio. Is there
anything more you need from me?

mailto:slewis@livewellflow.com%7C
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
mailto:coaching@amihungry.com
https://aka.ms/ghei36
mailto:coaching@amihungry.com
mailto:slewis@livewellflow.com
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pI37UlVhAAg
tel:480%20704-7811
mailto:slewis@livewellflow.com
mailto:coaching@amihungry.com


Thanks!

Stephanie

Get Outlook for Android
 

https://aka.ms/ghei36

